
delegation and had been favourably received by 
the Sub-Committee, but it· had decided to leave 
the matter to the Executive Board. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought that the Committee should 
investigate the question, but since there was no 
time for that he suggested postponing the mat-
ter. 

Mr. ALVARADO GARRIDO (Peru) changed his 
amendment in order to simplify matters, and 
asked for the inclusion of only Byelorussia and 
Argentina. 

Dr. RAJCHMAN (Poland) explained that the 
Sub-Committee had proposed the constitution 
of the Executive Board to include the repre-
sentatives of all Governments elected to mem-
bership on the Social Commission, with the ad-
dition of all Governments who were members 
of the Standing Committee of UNRRA, but not 
of the Social Commission. Sweden had been 
added to this list on account of her ren1arkable 
work for the relief of children. It was felt by 
the Sub-Committee that the inclusion of Switz-
erland, a non-member of the United Nations, 
should be the subject of consideration by the 
proper authorities of the United Nations. 

Mr. HUNEIDI (Syria) supported the proposal 
of the representative of Peru, especially where 
Argentina was concerned. That country was not 
represented on any commission of the Economic 
and Social Council, which he considered unfair. 

A vote was taken on the amendment of the 
representative of Peru, to include Argentina and 
the Byelorussian SSR in the Executive Board. 

Decision: The amendment was adopted by 
twenty-three votes to one. 

A vote was taken on the adoption of the re-
port with the above amendment. 

Decision: The report with the amendment 
was adopted unanimously. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

FORTY -FIFTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 

9 December 1946, at 3.30 p.m. 
Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDS EN (New Zealand). 

[A/C.3j141] 

7 4. Continuation of the discussion of the 
draft report concerning a draft declara-
tion on fundamental human rights and 
freedoms 

The CHAmMAN stated that the Third Com-
mittee should now consider the addition of an 
amendment to the report on the draft declara-
tion on human rights and freedoms. 1 

· 

The amendment, contained in document A/ 
C.3/135, had been unanimously adopted by 

1 See Annex 1 7 a. 

Commission a accueilli favorablement cette idee, . 
mais a decide de laisser le reglement de la question 
au Conseil d'administration. 

M. TEPLIAKov (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) estime que la Commission 
devrait proceder a une enquete, mais puisque le 
temps manque pour cela, il suggere d'ajourner 
la question. 

M. ALVARADO GARRIDO (Perou) modifie son 
amendement afin de simplifier les chases et de-
maude d'admettre seulement la RSS de Bielo-
russie et !'Argentine. 

Le Dr RAJCHMAN (Pologne) explique que Ia 
Sous-Commission a propose que le Conseil d'ad-
ministration comprenne les representants de tous 
les Gouvernements elus membres de Ia Commis-
sion sociale, ainsi que tous Ies Gouvernements 
membres de la Commission permanente pour 
l'UNRRA, mais qui ne sont pas membres de la 
Commission sociale. La Suede a ete ajoutee a 
cette liste en raison de son reuvre remarquable 
d'assistance aux enfants. La Sous-Commission 
estime que !'admission de Ia Suisse, non membre 
des Nations Unies, doit etre examinee par les 
autorites competentes de cette Organisation. 

M. HUNEIDI (Syrie) appuie la proposition du 
representant du Perou, plus particulierement en 
ce qui concerne 1' Argentine. Ce pays n'est repre-
sente dans aucune commission du Conseil eco-
nomique et social, ce qui lui parait une injustice. 

La Commission passe au vote sur l'amende-
ment du representant du Perou, pour inclure 
1' Argentine et Ia RSS de Bielorussie dans Ie 
Conseil d'administration. 

Decision: L'amendement est adopte par 
vingt-trois voix contre une. 

La Commission passe au vote sur !'adoption 
du rapport ainsi amende. 

Decision: ,Le rapport ainsi amende est ado pte 
a l'unanimite. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 

QUARANTE-CINQUIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
9 decembre 1946, a 15 h. 30 

President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-
Zelande). 

[A/C.3/141] 

7 4. Suite de Ia discussion du pro jet de rap-
port concernant un projet de declara-
tion sur Ia liberte et les droits fonda-
mentaux de l'homme 

Le PRESIDENT declare que la Troisicme Com-
mission est appelee a examiner maintenant !'ad-
dition d'un amendement au projet de declara-
tion sur la liberte et les droits fondamentaux de 
l'homme\ 

Cet amendement, figurant au document A/ 
C.3 I 135, a ete adopte a l'unanimite par la 

1 Voir l'annexe 17 a. 

281 



the First Committee on 6 December 1946. It 
proposed, that after the last paragraph of the 
resolution, ending with the words "preparation 
of an international bill of rights", the following 
text should be added: "and expresses the hope 
that the question will be referred back to it in 
order that it may be included in the agenda of 
the second ses.<Jion of the General Assembly". 

Decision: The amendment was unanz-
mously adopted. 

In reply to an observation made by the rep-
resentative of France concerning a discrepancy 
in the French text at the end of the last para-
graph preceding the resolution, the CHAIRMAN 
suggested that the Rapporteur, with the assist-
ance of the Secretariat, should correct the text 
appropriately, and add the amendment which 
the Committee had just adopted. 

This procedure was adopted by the Commit-
tee. 

75. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of Sub-CommiHee 1 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that 
the debate on this repore had been postponed/ 
pending destribution of document A/C.3/137 3 

containing the amendments proposed by the 
delegations of the United States of America and 
Yugoslavia. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) raised the question of the length of 
time for which funds were being requested for 
that particular programme. 

Dr. RAJCHMAN (Poland), Rapporteur of 
Sub-Committee 1, replied that the funds re-
quested would be for the year 1947 only, and 

. that the Social Commission would then con-
sider the measures to be taken for the year 1948 
and report on them. 

Mr. TEPLIAKov (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) requested that his question and the 
reply of the Rapporteur of Sub-Committee 1 
be included in the record. 

The · CHAIRMAN stated that that would be 
done, and put to a vote the report of Sub-Com-
mittee I as amended by the delegations of the 
United States of America and Yugoslavia. 

Decision: The report as amended was 
adopted unanimously. 

The CHAIRMAN remarked that item 3 of the 
agenda, adoption of the report of the Economic 
and Social Council on the question of refugees 
with the amendments adopted, could not be 
taken up at the present meeting, since the repre-
sentative of Yugoslavia was unable to be present 
to submit his proposed resolution on certain 
arrangements and measures to be taken concern-
ing the activities of the United Nations regard-
ing refugees and displaced persons, pending the 

1 See Annex 14 a. 
' See summary t·ecord of the forty-fourth meeting. 
3 Sec footnote to Annex 14 a. 

Premiere Commission le 6 decembre 1946; il 
consiste a ajouter apres le dernier paragraphe 
de la resolution qui se termine par les mots: 
"la declaration internationale des droits de 
l'homme", le texte suivant: "et emet l'espoir 
que la question lui sera renvoyee pour qu'elle 
puisse etre inscrite a l'ordre du jour de la 
deuxieme session de I' Assemblee generale." 

Decision: L' amendement est ado pte a l'una-
nimite. 

En reponse a une observation du representant 
de la France concernant une imprecision du 
texte francsais, a la fin du demier paragraphe 
precedant les resolutions, le PRESIDENT propose 
de confier au Rapporteur de la Commission et 
au Secretariat le soin de retablir ce texte et d'y 
introduire l'amendement auquel la Commission 
vient de donner son approbation. 

Cette procedure est adoptee par la Commis-
swn. 

75. Suite de fa discussion du rapport de Ia 
Sous-Commission 1 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que la discussion de 
ce rapport1 avait ete differee2 en attendant la 
distribution du document A/C.3/137\ relatif 
aux amendements proposes par les delegations 
des Etats-Unis d'Amerique et de la Yougoslavie. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiq ues) demande pendant com bien de 
temps il sera necessaire de prevoir des fonds pour 
couvrir les depenses de ce programme particulier. 

Le Dr RAJCHMAN (Pologne), Rapporteur de 
Ia Sous-Commission 1, declare qu'il sera neces-
saire de prevoir des fonds pour l'annee 1947, et 
que la Commission des questions sociales exa-
minera alterieurement les mesures a prendre 
pour l'annee 1948 et en £era rapport. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiques) demaride que sa question, ainsi 
que la reponse qui lui a ete faite par le Rap-
porteur de la Sous-Commission 1, soient con-
signees au prod~s-verbal. 

Le PRESIDENT lui en donne !'assurance et met 
aux voix le rapport de la Sous-Commission 1, 
amende par les delegations des Etats-Unis et de 
la Yougoslavie. 

Decision: Le rapport amende est ado pte a 
l'unanimite. 

Le PRESIDENT constate que le point 3 de 
l'ordre du jour relatif au rapport du Conseil eco-
nomique et social sur la question des refugies, 
avec les amendements adoptes, ne peut faire 
I' objet des debats de cette seance; le representant 
de la Yougoslavie, qui est !'auteur d'importants 
amendements, n'etant pas present pour soumet-
tre ses propositions relatives a certains arrange- . 
ments et a certaines mesures qui doivent etre 
pris a l'egard des activites des Nations Unies en 

1 Voir 1' annexe 14 a . 
'Voir le compte rendu de Ia seance precedente. 
3 Voir Ia note de l'annexe 14 a. 

282 



establishment of the IRQ (document A/C.3f 
113).1 

He suggested, therefore, postponement of the 
discussion until the next meeting, and proposed 
that the Committee should consider at the pres-
ent time the draft report on the translation of 
the world's classics. 

76. Discussion of the draft report on trans-
lation of the world's classics (docu-

ment A/C.3/ 136)2 
Mrs. LIONAES (Norway), the Rapporteur, 

read the document. 

Mr. ABUSHADY (Saudi Arabia) remarked 
that in the course of the preceding discussion on 
that question,3 he had made certain observations 
on the exact definition of the term "classics" and 
on the types of literary works which the United 
Nations should be called on to recommend for 
translation. Paragraph 2 (d) of the resolution 

·stressed the works of art which would have uni-
versal significance and permanent value. Al-
though the artistic value of certain works was 
beyond doubt, the spirit of certain such works, 
however, did not always correspond to the con-
cepts of mutual understanding which it was the 
task of the United Nations to further throughout 
the world. 

He therefore proposed the addition to para-
graph 3 of the draft report of the following 
text: "The works should be selected from those 
which furthered international brotherhood, and 
that the term "classics" should not be limited to 
any precise period". 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) observed that the classics could . not 
be defined, as the term stood for all works 
which had a permanent artistic value. 

Mr. HUNEIDI (Syria) considered that the 
amendment proposed by the representative of 
Saudi Arabia was a valuable complement to the 
draft report. There were, in fact, numerous 
works, which, despite their undoubted literary 
value, had had a destructive influence on inter-
national affairs by obstructing the development 
of understanding and brotherhood among 
peoples. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) maintained that the 
Committee was not qualified to arrive at a defi-
nition of the term "classic" and that the ques-
tion should be referred to the Economic and 
Social Council for further consideration. So far 
as the Committee was concerned, the point at 
issue was whether the report should be submitted 
to the General Assembly. If the changes pro-
posed by the representative of Saudi Arabia 
were included, the remarks of other delegations 
should also be included. Furthermore, the repre-
sentative of Lebanon, himself, would then re-
quest the inclusion of his replies. That proce-

1 See Annex 9 j. 
2 See Annex 19 a. 

' 3 See summary record of the forty-second meeting .. 

ce qm concerne les refugies et les personnes de-
placees, en attendant l'etablissement de l'OIR 
(document A/ C.3 I 113 r 

II suggere l'ajournement de cette discussion 
jusqu'a Ia prochaine seance et aborde !'etude du 
projet de rapport concernant Ia traduction des 
"classiques". 

76. Discussion du projet de rapport con-
cernant Ia traduction des classiques 
(document A/C.3/136J2 

Mme LIONAES (Norvege), Rapporteur, donne 
lecture de ce document. 

M. AnuSHADY (Arabie saoudite) fait ob-
server qu'au cours de Ia pnScedente discussion sur 
cette questionS, il avait fait valoir certains argu-
ments sur la definition exacte du' terme "clas-
siques" et sur Ie choix des productions litteraires 
dont les Nations Unies seraient appelees a recom-
mander la traduction. Dans le texte actuel, le 
paragraphe 2 d. de la resolution, met !'accent 
sur la signification universelle et la valeur per-
manente de certains ouvrages. Or, si la valeur 
artistique de certains ouvrages est incontestable, 
leur esprit souvent ne repond pas aux concepts 
de comprehension mutuelle que les Nations-
Unies s'efforcent de repandre dans le monde. 

II propose !'addition du texte suivant a la 
fin du paragraphe 3 du pro jet de rapport: "Les 
ouvrages seront choisis parmi ceux qui exaltent 
la bonne volonte internationale, et Ia qualifica-
tion de "classique" ne sera pas limitee a une 
periode determinee". 

M. TEPLIAKov (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiq ues) fait observer que la nomen-
clature des classiques n'est plus a etablir, ce 
terme embrasse taus les ouvrages donl la valeur 
artistique reste toujours actuelle. 

M. HuNEIDI (Syrie) estime que l'amendement 
propose par le representant de !'Arabie saoudite 
complete heureusement le projet de rapport. II 
existe, en effet, de nombreux ouvrages qui, 
malgre leur valeur litteraire certaine, ont eu une 
influence nefaste dans l'histoire internationale, 
en nuisant au developpement de Ia bonne en-
tente et de !'esprit de solidarite entre les peuples. 

M. MALIK (Liban) fait observer que Ia Com-
mission n'est pas qualifiee pour definir le veri-
table sens du mot "classiques", et qu'il vaut 
mieux renvqyer ' cette question au Conseil eco-
nomique et social qui pourra en decider par la 
suite. Ce dont il s'agit actuellement c'est de de-
cider si Ie rapport sera soumis a I' Assemblee ge-
neral e. Si l'on introduit les modifications pro-
posees par le representant de !'Arabie saoudite, 
on devra faire de meme pour les observations-
p;esentees par les autres. delegations, et pour les 
reponses quS l~ur a fm~es le representant du 
L1ban. Le deta1l de ces debats figurant d'ailleurs 

1 Voir l'annexe 9 j. 
• Voir l'annexe 19 a . 
'Voir le compte rendu de Ia 42eme seance. 

283 



dure, however, was unnecessary, as the details 
of the discussions which had taken place were 
contained in the ] ournal. 

Mr. AMADO (Brazil) agreed with the repre-
sentative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics that a work of literature was either a classic 
or not, and could not be judged by any extra-
neous criteria. He did not agree with the view 
of the Saudi Arabian representative that the 
classics should be judged solely according to the 
principles of goodwill, which they might convey. 
He considered that this point of view was not in 
conformity with the general opinion of the Com-
mittee. A classical work gives expression to a par-
ticular period: Homer, for Greece, Shakespeare, 
for the English Renaissance, Camoens for the 
maritime discoveries. 

The expression of a national feeling whether 
warlike or otherwise may be the object of a 
classical work. Mr. Amado begged that Luis 
de Camoens might not be forgotten by 
UNESCO. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stated that he would support the pro-
posal of the representative of Saudi Arabia if 
the latter intended that only works of a fascist 
character would be excluded from translation, 
since they were not conducive to goodwill 
among men and nations. As UNESCO would 
be guided by a directive from the Economic and 
Social Council, it would be wise to instruct 
UNESCO to eliminate any such fascist works of 
literature. 

Mr. ABUSHADY (Saudi Arabia) agreed with 
the view of the representative of Brazil that the 
classics could not be judged by any single criterion. 
However, he considered that he had the right 
to request inclusion of his opinions in the report 
to the General Assembly, as that report had to 
express the variety of opinions voiced during the 
discussions, irrespective of whether they had re-
·Ceived the support of the majority. So far as 
the present problem was concerned, the United 
Nations should concern itself with the trans-
htion of those classics which promoted interna-
tional brotherhood. The United Nations could 
not translate and distribute those works which 
did not promote international goodwill, such as 
fascist books, irrespective of whether or not they 
were works of art. 

Mr. CoLDWELL (Canada) recognized the 
right of the representative of Saudi Arabia to 
request the inclusion of his opinion in the report, 
but considered that the step would be inadvis-
able. He agreed with the representatives of 
Lebanon and Brazil that the report should be 
adopted as presented. Paragraph 2 (d) of the 
resolution stipulated that the classics should not 
be limited by reference to any particular culture. 
It was essential that mature minds should have 
access to all doctrines. 

The representative of Canada disagreed with 
any statement which would imply the possibility 
of censorship, and considered that if the classics 

dans le journal, cette fac;on de proceder est 
inutile. 

M. AMADO (Bresil) est d'accord avec le repre-
sentant de l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques pour dire qu'un ouvrage litteraire est 
ou n'est pas "classique"' et ne peut etre juge 
. selon un criterium qui ne soit pas litteraire. II 
considere, a l'encontre du point de vue du repre-
sentant de !'Arabie saoudite, qu'on ne peut de-
terminer le "classique" en tenant compte seule-
ment des principes de bonne volonte qu'il est 
susceptible de refleter; il estime que ce point de 
vue ne repond pas a !'opinion generale de la 
Commission. Une reuvre classique est !'expres-
sion d'une epoque; Homere, pour la Grece 
Shakespeare . pour Ia Renaissance anglaise, 
Camoens pour les decouvertes maritimes. 

L'expression d'un sentiment national, guerrier 
ou autre, peut constituer le sujet d'une ceuvre 
classique. M. Amado demande que Luis de 
Camoens ne soit pas oublie par !'UNESCO. 

M. TEPLIAKov (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiques) declare qu'il appuierait volon-
tiers la proposition du representant de I' Arabie 
saoudite, si elle n'excluait, de Ia traduction, que 
les ouvrages de tendance fasciste comme pouvant 
avoir une influence prejudiciable a la bonne 
volonte entre les hommes et entre Ies nations. 
L'UNESCO devant s'appuyer sur les directives 
du Conseil economique et social, il serait prudent 
de lui conseiller !'elimination de tels ouvrages. 

M. ABUSHADY (Arabie saoudite) reconnait 
que le representant du Bresil a raison lorsqu'il 
declare qu'on ne peut determiner Ies classiques 
d'apres un criterium unique. 11 estime toutefois 
que la delegation de l'Arabie saoudite est en 
droit d'exiger que le rapport fasse etat de son 
point de vue, puisqu'il doit refleter · l'opinion 
generale qui s'est manifestee, meme lorsqu'elle 
n'a pas rallie la majorite. En ce qui conceme 
Ie probleme actuel, les Nations Unies doivent se 
horner a traduire les classiques dont l'esprit 
exalte la fraternite internationale. II ne leur 
appartient pas de traduire et de diffuser ceux 
qui y sont hostiles, tels que Ies Iivres a tendance 
fasciste, meme quand ils presentent une valeur 
artistique certaine. 

M. CoLDWELL (Canada), bien qu'il admette 
le droit de l'Arabie saoudite de demander !'in-
sertion de ses observations a1,1 rapport, estime que 
ce serait une erreur. II est d'accord avec les 
representants du Liban et du Bresil pour que Ie 
rapport soit adopte dans sa forme actuelle. Le 
paragraphe 2 d. de la resolution' stipule que les 
classiques ne seront pas limites a une culture 
particuliere. 11 est en outre essentiel que les 
esprits cultives aient acces a !'etude de toutes les 
doctrines. 

Le representant du Canada n'est partisan 
d'aucune declaration qui impliquerait la possi-
bilite d'une censure quelconque, et il estime que, 

284 



were judged by the criterion of good will, many 
indispensable books would be excluded. Refer-
ring to the statement made by the representative 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Mr. 
Coldwell stated that certain fascist books had 
had a great influence on the present age; there-
fore books which include references to fascist 
ideas had a permanent value. Great works of 
literature were those which had a permanent 
value for the understanding of an age, irrespec-
tive of whether their influence had been good 
or bad. 

Mrs. LABARCA (Chile) supported the position 
of the representative of Canada, and considered 
that if the amendment to the report proposed by 
the representative of Saudi Arabia were ac-
cepted, it would distort the spirit of the Lebanese 
proposal and restrict its substance. Since the 
present Committee was not technically qualified 
to consider the merits of literary works, she pro-
posed the closure of the debate. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom), in oppos-
ing the motion for closure of the debate, con-
sidered that the representative of Saudi Arabia 
had not introduced a proposal dealing with the 
merits of the classics, but was merely deternuned 
that a minority point of view which he had 
expressed at a previous meeting should be given 
a place in the report. In that request, he was 
fully in accord with his rights. Sjnce the pro-
posal of the representative of Saudi Arabia did 
not modify in any way the resolution itself, 
Mr. Beswick considered that it should be added 
to paragraph 3 of the report. 

Dr. RAJCHMAN (Poland) agreed with the 
view of the representative of the United King-
dom, and supported the proposal of the repre-
sentative of Saudi Arabia. 

The CHAIRMAN put to a vote the motion for 
closure of the debate. 

Decision: The motion for closure was 
adopted by twenty-one votes to four. 

Mrs. LABARCA (Chile), on a point of order, 
considered that the Committee could unani-
mously agree that the representative of Saudi 
Arabia had the right to include his opinion in 
the report as a minority view, but that the text 
of the report itself should not be amended. 

Mr. DE RosEN (France) expressed the hope 
that the inclusion of the proposal of Saudi 
Arabia would not be insisted upon. Otherwise, 
his delegation would avail itself of the right to 
request inclusion in the report of certain ideas 
which it had presented in the course of the 
previous discussion on the problem. · 

As there was no objection to consideration of 
the proposal of the representative of Saudi 
Arabia, the CHAIRMAN put it to a vote. 

Decision: The amendment proposed by Saudi 
Arabia was adopted unanimously. 

The CHAIRMAN put to a vote the draft report 

Sl les classiques doivent etre juges d'apres Jes 
principes de bonne volonte qui en emanent, bien 
des ouvrages de valeur seraient exclus. Rappelant 
la declaration du representant de l'URSS, M. 
Coldwell ajoute que certains livres a tendances 
fascistes ont eu une grande influence sur l'epoque 
comme ayant une valeur permanente. Les 
grandes reuvres litteraires sont celles qui ont une 
valeur permanente pour la comprehension d'une 
epoque, queUe que soit !'influence bonne ou 
mauvaise qu' elles exercent. 

Mme LABARCA (Chili) appuie les observations 
du representant du Canada, et fait observer que 
si I' on devait accepter l'amendement propose par 
le representant de I' Arabie saoudite, il en re-
sulterait une deformation du sens de la proposi-
tion du representant du Liban, deformation qui 
en limiterait Ia portee .. Puisqu'il est admis que 
Ia Troisieme Commission n'est pas qualifiee pour 
apprecier les merites des travaux litteraires, Mme 
Labarca propose la cloture des debats. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni), s'opposant a 
la motion de cloture des debats, estime que le 
representant de l'Arabie saoudite n'a pas intro-
duit une proposition relative aux merite5 des 
classiques, mais s'est borne a demander !'inser-
tion au rapport de !'opinion qu'il a ete le seul a / 
exprimer lors d'une precedente seance. En 
faisant cette demande, M. Abushady ne depas-
sait pas ses droits, et puisque sa proposition ne 
modifie en rien la resolution elle-meme, M. Bes-
wick considere qu'on doit l'ajouter au para-
graphe 3 du rapport, comme ill'a demande. 

Le Dr RAJCHMAN (Pologne) partage le point 
de vue du representant du Royaume-Uni et ap-
puie la proposition du representant de 1' Arabie 
saoudite. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la motion de 
cloture des debats. 

Decision: La motion de cloture est adoptee 
par vingt et une voix contre quatre. 

Mme LABARCA (Chili), intervenant sur un 
point de procedure, estime que la Commission 
peut admettre a l'unanimite le droit du repre-
sentant de !'Arabie saoudite de faire inclure dans 
le rapport, son opinion, en tant que point de 
vue d'une minorite, mais que le texte meme du 
rapport ne doit pas etre modifie. 

M. DE RosEN (France) exprime l'espoir que 
l'on n'insistera pas davantage pour !'inclusion au 
rapport de la proposition de 1' Arabie saoudite, 
sinon sa delegation se prevaudrait du droit de 
demander egalement !'inclusion au rapport de 
certains points de vue qu'elle a presentes au 
cours des seances precedentes. 

Aucune objection n'etant formulee centre la 
proposition du representant de 1' Arabie saoudite, 
le PRESIDENT suggere de la mettre aux voix. 

Decision: L' amendement propose par l' Arabie 
saoudite est ado pte a l'unanimite. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de rap- · 

285 



on the translation of the world's classics, with 
the inclusion of the proposal of Saudi Arabia. 

Decision: The report was adopted unam-
mously. 

The meeting rose at 5.25 p.m. 

FORTY -SIXTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 

9 December 1946, at 7.50 p.m. 

port concernant la traduction des classiques, y 
compris !'inclusion de la proposition de 1' Arabie 
saoudite. 

Decision: Le rapport est adopte a l'unani-
mite. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 25. 

QUARANTE-SIXIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 

9 decembre 1946, a 19 h. 50. 
Chairman: Sir Carl BER;ENDSEN (New Zealand). President: Sir Carl BERENDS EN (Nouvelle-

Zelande). 

[A/C.3/145] 

77. Consideration of the Yugoslav draft 
resolution on certain arrangements and 
measures to be taken in the field of 
activities of the United Nations con-
cerning refugees and displaced per-
sons, pending the establishment of the 
International Refugee Orgcniz:ation 

The CHAIRMAN opened the meeting by an-
nouncing that the Committee might proceed to 
the discussion of the proposed Yugoslav resolu-
tion (document A/C.3/113)\ and called upon 
the representative of Yugoslavia. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) apologized for 
having been unable to submit his resolution at 
the afternoon meeting, as he had been partici-
pating in the discussion of the IRO budget in 
the Fifth Committee. He very much regretted 
that the refugee problem was under discussion 
simultaneously in two Committees. He recalled 
the statements made by the representatives of the 
United States of America and the United King-
dom, who had recognized the fact that condi-
tions in refugee camps were not fully satisfac-
tory, and who had declared that their two 
countries were prepared to consider favorably 
any measures which might improve the condi-
tions in order to open the way for their repatria-
tion.2 After the rejection of the USSR proposal 
for the establishment of a commission of enquiry 
in the refugee camps, the Yugoslav delegation 
had deemed it a duty to prepare a draft resolu-
tion to meet the desires of the two above-men-
tioned countries. 

The Yugoslav representative then proceeded 
to analyse his proposal. It recommended meas-
ures the execution of which would help to dispel 
the regrettable atmosphere that surrounded the 
entire refugee problem. The first measure was 
the ·dissolution of military or para-military 
organizations and formations in the camps, 
which impeded repatriation and were a source 
of misunderstanding and suspicion among the 
countries concerned. The draft resolution then 
recommended the removal from the camps of 
trouble makers who had recourse to violence, 

, who exerted pressure on repatriable refugees, 
'See Anr. ex 9 j. 
2 See summary record of the forty-third meeting. 

[A/C.3/145] 

77. Examen du projet de resolution yougo-
slave concernant cer~oines dispositions 
et certaines mesures a prendre dans le 
domaine des adivites des Notions 
Unies en faveur des refugies et per-
sonnes dep!acees en aitendont Ia crea-
tion de !'Organisation interna·~ionale 
pour les rerugies 

Le PRESIDENT, en ouvrant la seance, annonce 
que h Commission aborde la discussion de la 
proposition de resolution yougoslave (document 
A/ C.3 / 113) 1 et donne la parole au representant 
de la Yougoslavie. ' 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) s'excuse de n'avoir 
pas ete en mesure d'exposer sa proposition au 
cours de l'apres-midi, ayant ete retenu ala Cin-
quieme Commission par la discussion du budget 
de l'OIR, et regrette que le probleme des refugies 
ait ete debattu simultanement dans les deux 
Commissions. II rappelle, tout d'abord, les de-
clarations faites par les representants des Etats-
Unis et du Royaume-Uni qui reconnaissaient 
que les conditions dans les camps de refugies 
laissaient a desirer, et que leurs pays etaient prets 
a envisager favorablement toutes mesures suscep-
tibles de les ameliorer, afin de prt!parer la voie 
au rapatriement des refugies2 • Apres le rejet de 
la proposition de l'URSS visant la creation d'une 
commission d'enquete dans les camps de refugies, 
la delegation yougoslave a estime de son devoir 
de preparer un projet de resolution pour re-
pondre au desir des deux pays cites plus haut. 

Le representant de la Yougoslavie procede 
ensuite a une analyse de sa proposition. . Cdle-ci 
contient des mesures dont !'execution permet-
trait d'assainir !'atmosphere facheuse qui entoure 
toutle probleme des refugies. C'est tout d'abord 
a dissolution des organisations et formations 
militaires ou paramilitaires existant dans les 
camps, qui entravent le rapatriement et sont une 
cause de malentendus et de suspicion entre les 
pays interesses. La proposition recommande en-
suite d'eloigner des camps les £auteurs de troubles 
qui ont recours ala violence et a la pression sur 
les refugies a rapatrier et rendent difficiles les 

'Voir l'annexe 9 j. 
• Voir lecompte rendu de la 43eme seance. 

286 


